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From: Kate Bailey
Sent: 25 January 2017 15:12
To: Planning
Cc: Rona Charles
Subject: Bat Informatives
Hello

Please could you include a Bat Informative for the following planning applications if they are approved as
they appear to involve works to roofs-

NYM/2016/0894/FL Fold Green, 20 Brook Lane, Ainthorpe
NYM/2017/0004/FL 4 Nookfield Close, Robin Hoods Bay
NYM/2016/0897/FL Tiger Inn, Whitby Road, Easington

NYM/2016/0842/FL. Archways, Roxby Road, Thornton le Dale
NYM/2017/0020/FL The Croft, 6 Main Road, Aislaby

NYM/2017/0010/FL Kirkside Cottage, Church Hill, Thornton le Dale
NYM/2016/0860/LB Old Ellers, Ellerburn, Thornton ie Dale
NYM/2016/0872/FL Wardill Bros. The Square, Maitongate, Thornton le Dale

Please could you also include a Bat Informative for NYM/2017/0011/NM St. Athanasius Monastery,
Langdale End if the roof pitch is to be altered.

Many thanks
Kate

Kate Bailey
Conservation Graduate Trainee

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York YO62 5BP

Tel. 01439 772700
Email. k.bailey@northyorkmoors.org.uk
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